




Anthony L. Thompson

269 S. Beverly Drive, #325, Beverly Hills, CA 90212 

(310) 927-3476 

athompson@joshuagroupinc.com 

Anthony L. Thompson has been involved in **Commercial Real Estate Brokerage for over 25 Years**. He served @ **The Charles Dunn Company** in the Downtown Los Angeles Office. He Founded and was President of The Joshua Group, Inc., a Boutique Commercial Real Estate Company. Mr. Thompson now works with **Fralin Commercial Inc., Urban Real Estate Services, specializing in the Sales and Leasing of Commercial Properties throughout Southern California**. Mr. Thompson has represented many clients in the **Sale, Leasing, Acquisition, Disposition and Relocation of their Commercial Properties throughout Southern California**, including but not exclusively **Office Buildings, Mixed-Use Properties, Retail Shopping Centers, Industrial Buildings, Theatres, Private & Public Charter Schools, Religious Facilities & Churches**. Mr. Thompson also has a Niche expertise specializing in the sale and leasing of Charter Schools, Religious Facilities and Churches. As an investor, Mr. Thompson has also bought and sold investment properties.

Projects – Client List

- Magic Johnson Properties/Ken Lombard Santa Barbara Plaza Acquisition
- El Nido Family Services
- L.A. FOCUS-
- Al's Towing
- Teach Academy
- The Bridges Academy
- Tree of Life & Watts Up
- Solomon's Mortuary
- C.R.E.T.E. Academy
- Lewis Metropolitan CME Church
- Mt. Pilgrim Baptist Church
- Saint Paul Missionary Baptist Church
- Red Hook Capital-Charter School Development and Financing
- Green Dot & PCSD – Charter School Development
- Olivet Lutheran Church
- I.C.E.F. Public Schools
- Mt Tabor Baptist Church
- Mt. Sinai Baptist Church
- Pleasant Hill Baptist Church
- K.I.P.P. Charter School
- Paradise Baptist Church

Experience

2022 – Current

Commercial Real Estate / *Fralin Commercial, Inc., Urban Real Estate Services*

2014 – 2022

Commercial Real Estate / *Unyque Financial, Inc., Pasadena, CA*

2005 – 2012

President, Founder & CEO/ *The Joshua Group, Inc., A Boutique Commercial Real Estate Company, Beverly Hills, CA*

1998-2005

Commercial Real Estate / *Charles Dunn Company, Downtown Los Angeles, CA*

1997-1998

Commercial Real Estate Portfolio Asset Manager, Commercial Real Estate Assets, *Fremont Investment and Loans, Anaheim Hills, CA*

1993 – 1995

Commercial Real Estate Portfolio Asset Manager, Commercial Real Estate Assets Division, *Glendale Federal Savings Bank, Glendale, CA*

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Accounting/ *Morehouse College, Atlanta, Georgia, 1991*

Diploma in Entrepreneurship/ *U.C.L.A. Extension, 1998*

Pursing Certificate Courses in Real Estate Development & Finance/ *U.C.L.A., 2019-Present.*

Activities

Coach Youth Sports | Travel | Outdoor Sports | Family Time | Community Involvement

Special Interests

Anthony L. Thompson is also an Ordained Minister in the Gospel Ministry and is The Senior and Organizing Pastor of Uplift Christian Fellowship in Windsor Hills, California.

Anthony L. Thompson is a Licensed California Real Estate Salesperson (#01193616).

“It has been a joy and privilege to serve many Clients and Work alongside many businesses in the Commercial Real Estate Industry”.-

Anthony L. Thompson